Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE-

Division Memorandum
No. 260 ,8.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals In-Charge of the District
All Others Concerned
This division

From: VIRGILIO P. BATAN JR. CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

For Schools Division Superintendent

|

Joy RAN-SINGSON EMD
CES, SGO
Subject: CALL FOR WASH IN SCHOOLS (WINS) RESEARCH PROPOSAL
Date July 18, 2022

1. With its advocacy of evidence-based decision making, the Department of Education
promotes research as basis in policy and program crafting. The Basic Education Act of
2001 (RA 9155) mandated the continuous improvement of basic education through
research across all governance levels. :

N

With the thrust of cultivating a heaithy research culture, this division calls for RESEARCH
PROPOSALS in WASH IN SCHOOLS (WINS). The deadline for submission of proposals shall
be on August 19, 2022, to be submitted to the Schools Division Research Committee (SDRC)
Secretariat.

3. The research proposal hearing will be conducted on August 26,2022 at the SDO Conference Hall,
for the approval of research proposals and UNICEF funding. For inquiry and technical
assistance, you may contact LEONIDO A. PAMPILO JR — SEPS, Planning & Research.

4. For guidance and dissemination.
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